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In Amendment 3, Section B.2 states that “the District contemplates award of a (FI'P)
contract.” However, in the answer to question 46, it states that the CLIN items in 0001 —
0001AI will be time and materials. Please clarify.

Answer Q1: CLIN 0001 thru 0001AI will be firm fixed price not time and material. This
corrects the answer given to question 46 in Amendment A0003.

For the deliverables of CLIN 0001 — 0001Al if they are time and materials, will you
need labor category and rate information?

Answer Q2: No.

The response to question 47 appears to communicate that invoicing and payment will be
made only after the deliverable is accepted. Please clarify as this is not customary for
time and material contracts.

AnswerQ3: Invoicing and payment will be made only after the deliverable is accepted.
See answer to question 1 above.

Will you be issuing a contract amendment to document the above?
AnswerQ4: Yes.

Can the District of Columbia buy off the Federal Government Services Administration
Agency’s GSA schedules?

AnswerQ5: yes.

SOW C.3.5 says Offerors need to provide a 12-month warranty of the product after
installation However, SOW C.12 reads: “Warranty for Vendor Furnished Software. The
Vendor shall warrant that all Vendor-furnished software and interfaces are fully
operational, efficient and free from defect. The Vendor will be responsible for correcting
all malfunctioning software in a timely manner at no additional cost to the District of
Columbia and/or the Metropolitan Police Department for the life of the system.™ The
way C.12 reads, it looks like the Offeror needs to correct the software for the entire life
of the system, not just the 12-month warranty period. Recommend revising the second
sentence of SOW C.12 by replacing the phrase “for the lifc of

the system” with “during the 12-month warranty period.”



RFP DCTO-2009-R-0005 Page 3 of 3
Amendment A0004
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AnswerQ6: SOW paragraph C.12 is hereby changed to read:

The Vendor shall warrant that all Vendor-furnished software and interfaces are
fully operational, efficient, and free from defect. The Vendor will be :
responsible for correcting all malfunctioning software in a timely manner at no
additional cost to the District of Columbia and/or the Metropolitan

Police Department for the 12-month warranty period.



